
2020 WACD ENVIROTHON
VIRTUAL AUCTION

Updated 12/3/2020* Going once, going twice, sold! This year the WACD 2020 Virtual

Auction will be hosted online using Bidding Owl and is now extended! The Auction begins

8AM on Sunday, November 29th and will now end at 5PM Tuesday, December 15th.

BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS: HOW TO BID
1. Visit the 2020 Washington State Envirothon Virtual Auction page and

register for a Bidding Owl Bidder Account. If you have ever bid on Bidding

Owl before and you remember your sign-in information, you can re-use it. 

2. After creating your account, you will

be asked to activate it. After

activating, you will need to log in to

get started. Once you log in, you will

see your name displayed in the top

right-hand corner of the screen. 

3. Click on the "View Items" bar to view

the full list of auction items. To place a

bid, click on an item and fill in your bid

amount. Click “Bid” to submit your

amount for the item.

4. If you win the bid, you will receive an email and/or text message

confirmation by Wednesday, December 16th. You may also check on the status

of your bids by logging into your account.

5. Your item will either be delivered or mailed directly to you. Winners are

responsible for shipping costs if the winning item needs to be shipped, unless

otherwise specified. 

Have questions about how to register or bid? 

Contact us at (425) 773-1868, lcdavis48@outlook.com or kquaas@snohomishcd.org

http://www.biddingowl.com/WashingtonStateEnvirothon


2020 WACD ENVIROTHON
VIRTUAL AUCTION

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Updated 12/3/2020* When is the 2020 WACD Envirothon Auction? 

The auction begins at 8AM on Sunday, November 29th and ends at 5PM

Tuesday, December 15th.

How do I bid? 

You will need to create an account with Bidder Owl, or use an existing one if

you have bid on Bidding Owl before. Please see the instructions attached

here or visit https://waenvirothon.org/support-envirothon/auction/. 

Does Bidding Owl provide a notice if someone outbids you? 

When you register for a bidder account, check the option to "Receive Bidding

Notifications" and you will receive an email or text if you have been outbid.

You can also make this change in your "Account Details" once you have

created an account.  

Will I be notified if I win an auction item? 

You will receive an email and/or text message confirmation. You may also log

into your account and go to My Account - Order History.

How will I receive my winning item(s)? 

Your item will either be delivered or mailed directly to you. If you are a

winner, someone from the WA Envirothon Committee will reach out to discuss

next steps. Winners are responsible for shipping costs if the item needs to be

shipped, unless otherwise specified. 

How do I pay for my winning item(s)? 

Click on the "Check Out" link on any auction web page. Follow the instructions

and use either PayPal or a personal credit card. 

Have questions about how to register or bid?

Contact us at (425) 773-1868, lcdavis48@outlook.com or kquaas@snohomishcd.org 

https://waenvirothon.org/support-envirothon/auction/

